From: Susan M. Domen, MMC

To: Diana Girén

Subject: FW: Agenda Item 8 - Resolutions CFD/AD
Date: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 11:40:29 AM
Attachments: Resolutions cfd change.pdf

From: Jason Simpson

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 11:37 AM

To: Robert Magee <rmagee@Lake-Elsinore.org>

Cc: Barbara Liebold CC <barbara@ceqa.com>; Grant Yates <gyates@Lake-Elsinore.org>; Susan M.
Domen, MMC <sdomen@lake-elsinore.org>

Subject: Agenda Item 8 - Resolutions CFD/AD

Good afternoon Mayor Magee —

Regarding consent calendar item #8 this evening, if the item is not pulled staff would like a
clarification read into the record related to the following:

e The County of Riverside provided the “County Fund No.’s” late yesterday for one new district
and 4 annexations approved in the last year. Attached highlighted in yellow shows the
changes made.

e The other is the revised amount in the Staff Report for CFD2003-1 Svcs is $2,639,264.14
updated from $2,631,596.14 due a change in a Canyon Hills neighborhood.

Please advise if you have any questions. Thank you.
Sincerely,

Jason Simpson
Assistant City Manager
PH:951-674-3124 x362
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Fund No. CFD No.
68-2367 CFD 88-3

68-2372 CFD 95-1

68-2366 CFD 98-1

68-2352 CFD 2003-1 Svcs
68-8709 CFD 2003-2 IA A
68-8710 CFD 2003-21A B
68-8711 CFD 2003-2 1A C
68-8712 CFD 2003-2 IAD
68-0053 CFD 2003-2 IAE
68-8713 CFD 2003-2 Svcs
68-8714  CFD 2004-3 1A 1
68-8715 CFD 2004-3 1A 2
68-8701 CFD 2005-1
68-8716 CFD 2005-2 IA A
68-8719  CFD 2005-2 Svcs
68-8703 CFD 2005-4
68-8708 CFD 2005-5
68-8721 CFD 2005-5 Svcs
68-4400 CFD 2005-6
68-8722 CFD 2006-1 1A A
68-8723 CFD 2006-1 I1AB
68-8724  CFD 2006-1 IA CC
68-8746  CFD 2006-1 IA EE
68-8747 CFD 2006-1 IA FF
68-8745 CFD 2006-1 1A JJ
68-8725 CFD 2006-1 Svcs
68-8705 CFD 2006-2
68-8726 CFD 2006-2 Svcs
68-8706 CFD 2006-3
68-8728 CFD 2006-4
68-8707 CFD 2006-5 Svcs
68-8730 CFD 2006-6
68-8731 CFD 2006-6 Svcs
68-8732 CFD 2006-8
68-8738 CFD 2007-1 Svcs
68-8739 CFD 2007-4
68-8741 CFD 2007-5
68-8742 CFD 2007-5 Svcs
68-8743  CFD 2007-6
68-8744  CFD 2009-1 Svcs
68-8781 CFD 2015-1 Svcs
68-8776 CFD 2015-2 Zone 1
68-8777 CFD 2015-2 Zone 2
68-0054 CFD 2015-2 Zone 3
68-0055 CFD 2015-2 Zone 4
68-8779 CFD 2015-4
68-8780 CFD 2015-5

SECTION 3. This resolution shall take effect from and after the date of its
passage and adoption.

SECTION 4. The City Clerk shall certify to this Resolution and enter it into the
book of original Resolutions.
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